Mrunal Joshi

From: Harish Tirlotkar

Sent: 26 July 2024 19:10

To: Mrunal Joshi

Cc: Pravin Takle; Binu Balachandran

Subject: Painting and polishing

Attachments: Sahani.pdf; Supreame NSCl.pdf; OS.pdf, Comparison of painting and polishing.xIsx
Dear Binu,

PFA PR KAPCO-2425-00166, Quotations, Comparisons and approved mail of Arindham sir.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 6:54 PM

To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay
Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>; Manu
Thakur <manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request Approval for PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00166 and New
wall paper installation

Approved !

Arindam Chakraborty
Chief Operating Officer

Catering ‘ @ +919152215366
COlleCtive arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in

www.cateringcollective.in
1, Rashid Mansion, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 6:47 PM

To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty @cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh
<sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>; Manu Thakur
<manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request Approval for PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00166 and New
wall paper installation

Dear sir,

Painting work of palace hall has been approved in Safal by you , but on mail approval is pending so we can
attach this mail to speed up this painting work .

Amount of painting remains the same which you had approved in Safal .

PR number is KAPCO-2425-00166



Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh
<sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>; Manu Thakur
<manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request Approval for PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00167 and New
wall paper installation

Hi Ashay,
We have received request from Subhash& Sanjay for below work to be done .

cracks and painting ( includes washroom and hall )

wallpaper replacement( Green room / office / conference room .
Hall wooden sliding door - Kept on hold

All banquets' doors repair - kept on hold

PO

Regards,
Pravin

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 7:39 PM

To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request Approval for PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00167 and New
wall paper installation

@Pravin Takle Lets hold this expense if not critical

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>

Date: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 at 12:44 PM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request Approval for PR NO : KAPCO-2425-00167
and New wall paper installation

Dear Ashay Desai,
You are assigned to take action on below PR as requested :
PR Number: KAPCO-2425-00167
PR Description: New wall paper installation
PR Total Amount: 208000.00
Requested by: HARISH TIRLOTKAR
Requested Date and Time: 25/06/2024 15:14:00
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List of PR Line Items

Unit Net

Line No Item Code | Item Name UOM Qty Price | Amount

01. Applying
putty & lambi
before
wallpaper
installation
02. New wall
1 paper SFT 800.00 260.00|208000.00
installation as
per existing
in all green
room, Office
and
conference.

Best Regards,
HARISH TIRLOTKAR

HOSPITALITY
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